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Thanks. 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
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Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc.state. f l. us 
(850) 413-6024 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

enarra99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Evalyn Narramore < enarra99 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 10:25 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going 

to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs 

that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need. They are already raising our bills higher than I've seen in my 

time as a Florida resident. Stand with us: reject FPL's proposed site plan and urge them to invest in efficiency programs 

that save money, save energy, and help us meet our needs when the weather is most unbearable. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Mrs. Evalyn Narramore 

2088 Downing Dr Pensacola, FL 32505-1860 enarra99@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

ben_taminger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Taminger 

< ben_taminger@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 10:24 AM 

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
Mr. Benjamin Taminger 

4595 Yacht Harbor Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-6746 ben_taminger@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

hccolby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Colby 

< hccolby@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 10:11 AM 

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

Help us, not FPL. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 

Ms. Helen Colby 

8615 SW 126th Ter Miami, FL 33156-5816 

hccolby@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

tonytke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Albert Marra 

<tonytke@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:57 AM 

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
Mr Albert Marra 
42 Terrapin Tri Crawfordville, FL 32327-4505 tonytke@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

aidync2021@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nydia Cabrera <aidync2021 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:39 AM 

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
Dr. Nydia Cabrera 
7850 Byron Ave Apt 901 Miami Beach, FL 33141-2096 aidync2021@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

hukajigger11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Rowe < hukajigger11 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:25 AM 

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

FPL wants to spend nearly $500 million on new electrical lines and make more investments in gas power plants - all this 

to prepare for a cold snap that experts testified has less than a one-in-a-million chance of causing a loss of power. 

Florida's utility policy allows FPL to pass the full costs for these projects onto ratepayers and earn a guaranteed profit 

while they're doing it. This unfair incentive makes it more attractive for FPL to build projects they don't really need, 

while we literally pay the price. 

I would rather see FPL invest in renewable and efficient energy to reduce monthly bills. Energy efficiency offers proven 

solutions to help the utility meet its needs while saving all of us money, especially low-income households who are the 

most energy-burdened. But, FPL ranks a dismal 51st out of 52 utilities nationwide on energy efficiency. We need the PSC 

to protect us from FPL's endless quest for profits at the expense of ratepayers. 

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
Ms. Patricia Rowe 

481 Andrew Dr Valparaiso, FL 32580-1104 hukajigger11@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

jkrabacher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joey Krabacher 

<j kra bacher@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:19 AM 

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
Mr. Joey Krabacher 

1721 N 20th Ave Pensacola, FL 32503-5758 jkrabacher@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

quikcarl64@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carl Skipworth <quikcarl64 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:17 AM 

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
Mr. Carl Skipworth 

5715 Simms St Hollywood, FL 33021-2738 

quikcarl64@gmaii.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

vitaila@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carissa Caban 

<vitaila@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:12 AM 

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
Dr. Carissa Caban 
4391 SW 5th Ter Coral Gables, FL 33134-1950 vitaila@hotmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

dianadestin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Hope 

< d ianadestin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:05 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Please Art, Andrew & Gary I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to 

be unsuitable. The winter weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. 

FPL's projections are going to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I 

want to see more programs that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the 

summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need . They are already raising our bills higher than I've seen in my 

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
Mrs. Diana Hope 

4022 Lauren Ct Destin, FL 32541-2127 

dianadestin@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

palmbeachvintage@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Louise Pinson 

< pal mbeachvintage@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:03 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's {FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going 

to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs 

that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost oftheir projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

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
Ms. Louise Pinson 

619 Sunset Rd West Palm Beach, FL 33401-7841 palmbeachvintage@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

beastybren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda James 

< beastybren@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 9:00 AM 

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

Ms. Brenda James 

1915 19th Ave Vero Beach, FL 32960-3539 beastybren@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

medha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Schroeder 

< medha@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mrs. Mary Schroeder 

19420 NE 26th Ave Apt 122 Miami, FL 33180-2231 medha@bellsouth.net 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

WoMenHead101@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Schulz <WoMeriHead101 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 8:54 AM 

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
Ms. Kim Schulz 
826 S Madison Dr Pensacola, FL 32505-4658 WoMenHead101@att.net 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

WoMenHead101@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Schulz <WoMenHead101 

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
826 S Madison Dr Pensacola, FL 32505-4658 WoMehHead101@att.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

nicole@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicole Martinez 

< nicole@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 8:26 AM 

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
Mrs. Nicole Martinez 
1001 NE 118th St Biscayne Park, FL 33161-6439 nicole@cultureconductor.co 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

fredericany@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Greenberg 

< frederica ny@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 7:33 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL} preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

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
Mrs. Anne Greenberg 

13611 Breton Ln Delray Beach, FL 33446-3641 fredericany@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

elizabeth.watts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Watts 

< eliza beth.watts@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 6:56 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to <!Sk you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

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
Mrs. Elizabeth Watts 

513 SE 27th Way Boynton Beach, FL 33435-8904 elizabeth.watts@verizon.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

tha1iamorales01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thalia Morales <thaliamorales01 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 6:55 AM 

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
Ms. Thalia Morales 

19201 Collins Ave# 528 Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160-2202 thaliamorales01@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

ronm430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colonel Meyer < ronm430 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 5:24 AM 

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
Mr. Colonel Meyer 

3701 Eagle Pass St# 30 North Port, FL 34286-2009 ronm430@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

cncmykids@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Faith Shafman 

< cncmykids@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 4:01 AM 

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
No money grabbing for FPL!!!! 

Sincerely, 
Mrs Faith Shafman 
22120 Laramore Ave Port Charlotte, FL 33952-4502 cncmykids@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

gomerlu11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elsy Shallman <gomerlu11 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 1:12 AM 

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
Mrs. Elsy Shallman 
17294 37th Pl N Loxahatchee, FL 33470-3627 gomerlu11@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

sashenka77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aleksandra Kaporovskaya 

< sash en ka 77@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 10:27 PM 

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
Miss Aleksandra Kaporovskaya 

941 Meadow Glade Dr Ruskin, FL 33570-5108 sashenka77@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

clwbchbabycakes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wendi Myers 

< clwbchba byca kes@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 10:25 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 
't 

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
Ms. Wendi Myers 
8588 Ostrom Way Weeki Wachee, FL 34613-4438 clwbchbabycakes@mac.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

cindalou5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Henry <cindalouS 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 10:21 PM 

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
Ms Anne Henry 
4833 Fruitville Rd Unit 203 Sarasota, FL 34232-1886 cindalou5@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

irishengin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Sonesen 

< irishengin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 10:05 PM 

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

that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. FPL IS 

AWASH IN PROFITS. They do not need more money! 

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
Mr Ronald Sonesen 

8540 SW 90th Pl Ocala, FL 34481-9302 

irishengin@aol.com 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

walkeejt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judi Travis 

< wal keejt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:58 PM 

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
Ms Judi Travis 
14805 Quay Ln Delray Beach, FL 33446-9640 walkeejt@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

cyclinsandy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Boylston 

<cyclinsandy@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:53 PM 

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
Mrs. Sandra Boylston 

105 Ventura Dr Sanford, FL 32773-5546 

cyclinsandy@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

silveycpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Silvey 

<silveycpa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:32 PM 

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
Mr. Kevin Silvey 
9263 78th Pl Seminole, FL 33777-4013 

silveycpa@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

jmcalvi01832@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judi Calvi <jmcalvi01832 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:31 PM 

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
Ms Judi Calvi 
2940 Wood Pointe Dr Holiday, FL 34691-8733 jmcalvi01832@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

kristalohr1975@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Krista Lohr < kristalohr1975 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:12 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter weather forecast is 

extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going to make my bills 

increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs that help customers 

with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

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
Ms. Krista Lohr 

3728 Colby St Sarasota, FL 34232-1436 

krista1ohr1975@gmail .com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

lehighacres23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randolph Astwood < lehighacres23 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:03 PM 

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
Dr. Randolph Astwood 

376 Old Alemany Pl Oviedo, FL 32765-5962 lehighacres23@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

SharonQFK@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Franklin 

< SharonQFK@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:02 PM 

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
Ms. Sharon Franklin 

955 New Waterford Dr Naples, FL 34104-8300 SharonQFK@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

naturecoastjoe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Murphy 

< naturecoastjoe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:00 PM 

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
Mr. Joseph Murphy 

34413 Orchid Pkwy Ridge Manor, FL 33523-8856 naturecoastjoe@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

brianheidbreder1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Heidbreder 

< brianheidbreder1@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 8:57 PM 

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
Mr. Brian Heidbreder 

3661 Palmetto Ave Apt 4 Miami, FL 33133-6236 brianheidbrederl@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

teamstables06@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leah Stables <teamstables06 

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
Mrs Leah Stables 
110 Bailey St San Mateo, FL 32187-2401 

teamstables06@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

irishengin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Sonesen 

< irishengin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 8:36 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Ten Vear Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

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

robertposch323@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Posch < robertposch323 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 8:19 PM 

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
Mr. Robert Posch 
1612 Pepper Grass Ct Orlando, FL 32825-8902 robertposch323@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

dalencon1020@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of lvanna Dalencon <dalencon1020 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:47 PM 

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

Families like mine are having to make choices between paying our utility bills and paying for food. It's horrifying that FPL 

wants to increase rates even more than they have this past year alone, and for such a ridiculous reason too. Please don't 

let FPL continue to hurt Floridian families like this. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Ms. lvanna Dalencon 

1416 N 59th Ter Hollywood, FL 33021-4547 dalencon1020@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Adams 

< sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:45 PM 

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
Dr. Sandra Adams 
6746 EBay Blvd Navarre, FL 32566-8002 

sladamsphd@flgrn.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

jjwaters101@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JaniceWaters <jjwaters101 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:43 PM 

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
Ms. Janice Waters 

207 Ariola Dr Pensacola Beach, FL 32561-2103 jjwaters101@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

john@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Yost <john@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:28 PM 

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
Mr John Yost 
1505 Big Creek Cv Niceville, FL 32578-1509 john@yost-associates.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

victorpignata@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victor Pignata 

<victorpignata@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:12 PM 

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
Mr. Victor Pignata 
5268 Fearnley Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467-5651 victorpignata@bellsouth.net 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

joeziem22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Ziemian <joeziem22 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:26 PM 

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
Mrs. Barbara Ziemian 

14701 Fair Haven Rd Fort Myers, FL 33908-1634 joeziem22@wmconnect.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

zengirl59@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tami Hillman <zengirl59 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:25 PM 

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
Ms. Tami Hillman 
137 Oak Ave Cocoa Beach, FL 32931-4825 

zengirl59@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

angelique_sp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angelique St.Pierre 

<angelique_sp@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:20 PM 

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
Ms. Angelique St.Pierre 

1456 Arnold Dr Melbourne, FL 32935-3238 angelique_sp@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Art Graham, 

krnatulina@everyactioncustorn.com on behalf of Karen Matulina 

< kmatulina@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:55 PM 

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
Ms. Karen Matulina 
8130 A1A S St Augustine, FL 32080-8341 

kmatulina@comcast.net 
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